From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Mike Flory; Holly Erdman

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 8:30:56 AM
Attachments: VA-18-00003 Findinas of Fact Sianed.pdf

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Notice of Decision.pdf

Please find attached the Findings and Notice of Decision for the Warmenhoven Variance.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Eliensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

- —
KITTITAS COUNTY

FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
Warmenhoven Zoning Setback Variance VA-18-00003

This matter, having come before Kittitas County Community Development Services, for the Warmenhoven
Zoning Setback Variance (VA-18-00003) submitted by David Warmenhoven, authorized agent for Box Wood
Builders, LLC, is a request to reduce a 25 foot rear yard setback within the Residential zone to 15 feet. This
variance is in order to facilitate utility rights of way and snow removal.

1.

Community Development Services finds that David Warmenhoven submitted a Zoning Setback Variance
application on June 6th, 2018. The application was deemed complete on June 15th, 2018. A Notice of
Application was issued on June 22™, 2018. This notice was mailed to government agencies, adjacent
property owners, and the applicant as required by law pursuant to Kittitas County Code (KCC)
15A.03.060.

The subject property is identified as parcel # 438535 and located off of Snoqualmie Drive in the
Snoqualmie Limited Area of More Intensive Rural Development, in Section 15, T22N, R11E, WM. Map
number 22-11-15050-0135.

Comments were received from the Kittitas County Building Department and Kittitas County
Environmental Health.

Kittitas County Environmental Health commented, stating that the department has no issues with the
proposal.

Kittitas County Building commented with a request that a snow storage or removal plan be prepared by a
licensed engineer.

Title 17.84.010 of the Kittitas County Code outlines four criteria in which a variance can be granted. The
applicant must demonstrate that the proposal has met all four criteria. This is demonstrated by the
following:

a. Unusual circumstances or conditions apply to the property and/or the intended use that do not
apply to other property in the general area.

Applicant Response:

“During the survey performed by PLSA, it came to our attention that a portion of the property
line actually extended into the County Street by approximately 4". Along the Snoqualmie Drive
portion of the property, the property line runs adjacent to the edge of the street at a distance of
4 inches to about 18 inches. There is no right of way between the property line and roadway to
accommodate all of the utilities in that area. The opinion offered by the surveyor was that the
County road was installed to close to the property- however that is only an opinion. With the
circumstance as it exists, the house footprint is much closer than anticipated to the roadway
and will adversely impact winter time snow removal issues. Furthermore, if the variance is
granted Box Wood Builders is fine with the utilities at their present location on the property.”
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Staff Conclusions:

The circumstances of the property are unique. In the surveyor’s judgment, the County Road was
installed closer to the property line than the County right of way allowed, reducing the available
area on the property for snow removal.

Such variance is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of a substantial property right of
the applicant possessed by owners of other properties in the same vicinity.

Applicant Response:

“Approving the requested variance will place the house consistent with the other homes in the
surrounding area as they generally are setback approximately 25 feet from the roadway. To place
the home within 15 feet of the roadway will not be consistent”.

Staff Conclusions:
The variance as proposed will allow the new home to be placed on the parcel in a manner
consistent with other structures in the area.

Authorization of such variance will not be materially detrimental to the public welfare or
injurious to property in the vicinity.

Applicant Response:
“Approving the request for setback will not impact any adjoin properties or any other property in

the Hyak Estates neighborhood. The property adjacent to the backside of said property will
have a side set back of 10 feet. That area will have the appearance of being consistent with all
of the side setbacks of homes in the area - specifically on Chamonix Place”.

Staff Conclusions:

The proposed variance will not affect the aesthetic character of the area. In addition, the snow
storage or removal plan as requested by Mike Flory, Building Official, will mitigate any possible
detriment to the public interest.

The granting of such a variance will not adversely affect the realization of the comprehensive
development pattern of this area.

Applicant Response:

“The granting of the requested variance will enhance both the aesthetics and functionality of the
property. The setback will be consistent with other homes which might have the benefit of right
of way space. The added setback will also provide adequate space for the plowing of snow
during the winter months.”

Staff Conclusions:

The proposed variance is consistent with the comprehensive development pattern of the area.
Granting the variance will facilitate residential construction on a parcel zoned for residential
development.

7. Community Development Services finds that the applicant has met the four requirements outlined in KCC
17.84.010. Community Development Services finds that the granting of the proposed Zoning Setback
Variance will not:

a.
b.
c.

Be detrimental to the public health, safety, and general welfare;

Adversely affect the established character of the surrounding vicinity and planned uses; nor
Be injurious to the uses, property, or improvements adjacent to, and in the vicinity of, the site
upon which the proposed use is to be located.





8. Community Development Services finds that the granting of the proposed Setback Variance is consistent and
compatible with the intent of goals, objectives and policies of the comprehensive plan, and any implementing
regulation.

Based upon the above mentioned Findings of Facts and Conclusion of Law the Warmenhoven Setback
Variance (VA-18-00003) is hereby approved with the following conditions of approval:

1) A snow storage or removal plan shall be prepared by the licensed architect or engineer designing the
structure and submitted to our Kittitas County Community Development Services Department and
approved by the Building Official prior to issuance of any building permit(s) for the residence or
associated structures.

Designated

Permit j P
Coordinator: ,p U/Pb;L / »Ua"""ﬂlo"'\’

Dusty Pilkington

Title: Planner, Kittitas County Community Development Services
Address: Kittitas County Community Development Services

411 North Ruby St., Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) 962-7506 FAX (509) 962-7682

Date: July 27" 2018

An appeal of this land use decision may be filed within 10 working days by submitting specific factual
objections and a fee of $1400 to the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners at 205 West 5th, #108
Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal and deadline is 5:00 pm August 10th, 2018.






KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities” Fax (509) 962-7682

KITTITAS COUNTY

NOTICE OF DECISION
Warmenhoven Setback Variance

VVA-18-00003
Notice of Application: Wednesday, June 22", 2018
Application Received: Wednesday, June 6™, 2018
Application Complete: Friday, June 15", 2018
Notice of Decision: Friday, June 27", 2018

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County did on July 27",
2018 approve a Setback Variance pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on approximately 1 acre of land that
is zoned Residential. The request is stated as necessary to facilitate utility rights of way and snow removal. The
subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of Snogualmie Drive, in Section 15, T22N,R11E,WM. Map
number 22-11-15050-0135.

A copy of the Kittitas County Findings of Fact and other related file documents may be examined at Kittitas
County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926, or online at
https://www.co.Kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Setback Variances”. Community Development
Services can be reached at (509) 962-7506.

Kittitas County Code (Chapter 15A.07.010) stipulates that an appeal of this land use decision must be filed
within 10 (ten) working days by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of $1400.00 to the Kittitas
County Board of Commissioners at 205 West 5", Room 108 Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal deadline for
this project is August 10™, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

Designated Permit Coordinator (staff contact): Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner: (509) 962-7079; email at
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us.
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dave Warmenhoven"

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, July 27, 2018 8:29:26 AM
Attachments: VA-18-00003 Findinas of Fact Sianed.pdf

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Notice of Decision.pdf

David,

Find attached the Findings of Fact and Notice of Decision for the variance. Feel free to contact me

with any further questions.

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
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From: Terry Hamberg

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 11:14:57 AM

CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

We will make those corrections.

Terry Hamberg
Graphic Designer

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
PO Box 308
Cle Elum, WA 98922

509-674-2511
tribune@nkctribune.com

On Jul 26, 2018, at 8:11 AM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Terry,

I noticed two things needing correction. On the first line of the notice, it reads “May

July 271 Could you fix that to read “July 27t Also, on the Township and Range
coordinates, in needs to read R11E. | think | may have sent you a draft version by
mistake.

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Terry Hamberg [mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:11 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Certainly, Dusty!
CONFIRMATION RECEIPT:

Thank you for sharing your Notice with Upper Kittitas County citizens. We have received your email
and your notice will be published as requested.

Sincerely,


mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com

Terry Hamberg
Publisher

<image001.jpg>

Northern Kittitas County Tribune
P.O. Box 308

Cle Elum, WA 98922

(509) 674-2511

fax: (509) 674-5571
tribune @ nkctribune.com

On Jul 25, 2018, at 4:.42 PM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@cao.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Greetings. Could you run this one for Thursday, August 2nd?

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbhdac24bb8719d004al4

<VA-18-00002 Warmenhoven NOD L egal.pdf>
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From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:39:56 PM
Attachments: VA-18-00002 Warmenhoven NOD Leqal.pdf

Greetings. Could you run this one for Friday, July 2712

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Notice of Decision
Warmenhoven Setback Variance
VA-18-00003

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby given that Kittitas County did on May
July 27" 2018 approve a Setback Variance pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on approximately 1
acre of land that is zoned Residential. The request is stated as necessary to facilitate utility rights of way
and snow removal. The subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of Snoqualmie Drive, in Section
15,T22N,11E,WM. Map number 22-11-15050-0135.

A copy of the Kittitas County Findings of Fact and other related file documents may be examined at
Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926, or
online at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx under “Setback Variances”.
Community Development Services can be reached at (509) 962-7506.

Kittitas County Code (Chapter 15A.07.010) stipulates that an appeal of this land use decision must be
filed within 10 (ten) working days by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of $1400.00 to the
Kittitas County Board of Commissioners at 205 West 5", Room 108 Ellensburg, WA 98926. The
appeal deadline for this project is August 10", 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

Notice of Application: Wednesday, June 22", 2018
Application Received: Wednesday, June 6™, 2018
Application Complete: Friday, June 15", 2018
Notice of Decision: Friday, June 27", 2018
Dated: Friday, June 27", 2018
Publish Daily Record: Friday, June 27", 2018

Publish NKC Tribune: Thursday, August 2", 2018



https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx




From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Mike Flory

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Tuesday, July 17, 2018 11:06:22 AM

Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Snow Removal Information.pdf

Mike, | am going to be stopping by your office to discuss this snow plan in regards to this variance
that Mr. Warmenhoven dropped by yesterday.

Thanks,

Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
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July 16, 2018

Dusty Pilkington
Planner 1
Kittitas County Community Development Services

Dusty,

Attached is the response to Mike Flory’s comments regarding the adjustment in setbacks on variance
application VA-18-00003. Shown in blue is the projected area of the snow that would shed from the
roof. Based on the fact the roof pitch is 7/12, the sheading will be more concentrated up against the
structure and should not impact the property in which direction we are requesting the change. Steeper
pitches generally allow for the snow to travel at a faster rate when sliding off of the roof and send the

snow further away from the structure.

I hope this proves to be helpful.

regarst, "
At [ fu i

David Warmenhoven

Box Wood Builders LLC
425-761-4013
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From: Holly Erdman

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Tristen Lamb

Subject: RE: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Tuesday, June 26, 2018 10:06:40 AM
Dusty,

After review of this variance request, Public Health has no issues with this proposal. The parcel is
served by the Snoqualmie Pass Water and Sewer District and the placement of the structure avoids
both of the sewer and water lines.

Thank you,

HOLLY ERDMAN

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SPECIALIST

KITTITAS COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH DEPARTMENT
507 N. NANUM STREET, SUITE 102

ELLENSBURG, WA. 98926

509-962-7580

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:40 AM

To: Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader;
'jessica@yakama.com’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; ‘enviroreview@yakama.com’;
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; '‘Renfrow, Brent D (DFW";
‘Downes, Scott G (DFW'; ‘Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH';
‘ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
‘brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’; ‘Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil*; ‘tribune@nkctribune.com’;
‘terry@nkctribune.com’; ‘Joanna Markell'; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org’; Karen Hodges;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.goV'; ‘becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; ‘Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson;
Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; "White,
Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <lIrrrigation District'; ‘chandod@eastonsd.org'; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org’
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Zoning Setback Variance Anyone with an interest can

comment, and the comment period ends July 7m, 2018. Click the links below to view information on

the permit.

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven(County Departments)

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven (Outside County Network)-



mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUNCH
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Variances/Variances/VA%202018/VA-18-00003%20Warmenhoven/VA-18-00003%20Warmenhoven%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Setback%20Variances&project=VA-18-00003+Warmenhoven

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
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Mike Flory

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: RE: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:42:44 PM
Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven.pdf

Here’s the correct email to respond.

Michael Flory
Certified Building Official

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street Suite 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926
mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222

F: 509.962.7682

BITIAS Ol STy

"Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

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
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; '‘Renfrow, Brent D (DFW";
‘Downes, Scott G (DFW'; ‘Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; '‘Mau, Russell E (DOH’;
‘ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; ‘rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
‘brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’; ‘Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil*; ‘tribune@nkctribune.com’;
‘terry@nkctribune.com’; 'Joanna Markell'; ‘lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Karen Hodges;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.goV'; ‘becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson;
Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.goVv'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; "White,
Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <lIrrrigation District’; ‘chandod@eastonsd.org'; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org’
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Zoning Setback Variance Anyone with an interest can

comment, and the comment period ends July 7m. 2018. Click the links below to view information on
the permit.


mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MIKE.FLORY
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES

411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

Fax (509) 962-7682

June 22, 2017

Dusty Pilkington

Staff Planner

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 No Ruby Street, Suite 2

Ellensburg WA 98926

RE: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Dear Mr. Pilkington,
Thank you for the opportunity to comment on the above listed Application.

1. The fifteen foot setback requested, when in high snow load areas, can cause structural
problems and disputes between neighbors (now and future) when snow continues to slide off a
roof and build up on the property line. Building placement and the direction of roof pitch can all
change how snow affects the neighboring property. | recommend a snow storage or removal

plan be required of the architect or engineer designing the structure and added to the variance if
approved.

Please don't hesitate to contact me should you have any further questions.

Mg propor

Mike Flory,
Building Official

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ¢ PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT






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
Subject: FW: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:23:50 AM

Mr. Warmenhoven,

This email is to inform you that the application for a setback variance is under review, and of the end
of the comment period. Thanks!

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
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; ‘Renfrow, Brent D (DFW";
‘Downes, Scott G (DFW'; ‘Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; ‘Mau, Russell E (DOH’;
‘ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; ‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’; ‘tribune@nkctribune.com’;
'terry@nkctribune.com’; 'Joanna Markell'; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Karen Hodges;
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.goV'; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson;
Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.goVv'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; "White,
Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <lIrrrigation District’; ‘chandod@eastonsd.org’; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org’
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


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DUSTY PILKINGTONECD
mailto:davew@momentumpower.com
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Variances/Variances/VA%202018/VA-18-00003%20Warmenhoven/VA-18-00003%20Warmenhoven%20Master%20File.pdf
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Setback%20Variances&project=VA-18-00003+Warmenhoven
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us




From: postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com

To: Joe Seemiller
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:40:04 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:
Joe Seemiller <mailto:seemillerj@kvfr.org>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:postmaster@G3coe.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:seemillerj@kvfr.org

From: postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV

To: "PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov"
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:59 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov' <mailto:Priluci@wsdot.wa.gov>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:postmaster@WSDOT.WA.GOV
mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov

From: Clear, Gwen (ECY)

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:57 AM

| am out of the office. If you have a SEPA question, please contact SEPA Help at
sepahel p@ecy.wa.gov or call (360) 407-6922. If you have a complaint, please send your
message to croerts@ecy.wa.gov or call CRO Reception at (509) 575-2490.


mailto:GCLE461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Prilucik, Jacob

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:56 AM

| am out of the office until June 29th. If you have an access inquiry, please contact Mark Kaiser at (509) 577-1668
or kaiserm@wsdot.wa.gov. For all other inquiries, or if you need immediate assistance, please contact Paul Gonseth

at (509) 577-1630 or gonsetp@wsdot.wa.gov.


mailto:PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: White. Lori (ECY)

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:56 AM

I am currently out of the office and will return Monday, June 25h. T will have limited internet access while I am out. If you need
immedate assistance please contact (509) 575-2490.

Sincerely,

Lori White


mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: postmaster@journalnet.com

To: "Joanna Markell"
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:55 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:
‘Joanna Markell' <mailto:jmarkell @kvnews.com>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:postmaster@journalnet.com
mailto:jmarkell@kvnews.com

From: postmaster@SnoqualmiePassFireRescue.org

To: "Fire District> <Irrrigation District"
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:52 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:
'Fire District> <Irrrigation District' <mailto:jwiseman@snoqual miepassfirerescue.org>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:postmaster@SnoqualmiePassFireRescue.org
mailto:jwiseman@snoqualmiepassfirerescue.org

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:52 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil' <mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "ben.serr@doh.wa.gov"; "Mau, Russell E (DOH"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:52 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov' <mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov>

'Mau, Russell E (DOH' <mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov
mailto:Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV

From: Mail Delivery System

To: ben.serr@doh.wa.gov

Subject: Undeliverable: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:51 AM

Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven.msg

e WNE IR RRCHEERR PR INECERE B BR /rﬁ!Fi*ﬂz TEHENE B JF REERLES N g
RE Hﬂ‘rL TR M BHEEOR RIEMORE RE 25 EimAEE T 8 H%% BtE=

WS PRG B WOERIEN @ RO B W P LSBT 1 RGN B enE
SOADSERER B RSN R SR 19 AL MERERW ORI AR I
MO R om R B om o R M R R B slRRE R R R A
T DT HomU> Mx 0GR 8 WORIE (A ( %iil o
B OMEENAORROBCN M RRRCHRRER B Wy BTWMBECONORE WO EGEE

M BREORIHE BAARD lﬂ%uﬁsz%mmféﬁiﬁ(?% =N F R Ofb MEEERMEIRAE ENE

T2 AT MR S i % o IErES RSB

| PRRSUIREILY  WEEREEERMEIGIE SR MG e M IREROHER uBar i
O BRI pER Mk B BRI ESUEEEE Wl 1 b B PLEERNE A1t
ok lSE'J#’l'\ Ttk ARIRHF AR OUlEE e BER W fE O ARUERE ShoirRiir %

1 E ek BE K #F 5 nf%ﬁﬂ#ﬁﬁ%‘%;’é Al FEHD MRS B M #J‘ il

papetiiiiol %g(fﬁfﬁ(ﬁlﬂﬂ};ﬁ/n B = »
Téﬁ’ REERE: SURY WoER Bt Ll HOBEE 4 5 9k
3 ﬁﬁ(ﬁﬂﬁﬁf%i{m W BHEEE o B )
*’]’\ il \(ﬁﬁ%@ﬁw(ﬁﬁﬂﬁ?ﬁé BB L9 3
R RNES E'Z S0 BogR T )rﬁ%"*ﬂﬁ H LR Y 5 5%
=3 %ok HEZEEEERRIWIIHE HEK CBfO BRI WEE PG SRR B
(EII(JEWH AT TR e WENE H e Ea U%% 334#@3?% ARE RERHTE R SRR
B GG GERER FEVER ARSI M TUbiEN (2 LS IMERERE MUNE H b AR BIIEL W RS 4L
TER %ﬁ%@i B 5 ?'Ji‘%’fﬁ[‘ﬁi BROMES  ER R R #k L] RIE (ﬁ]gfﬁfﬁ 13
‘(F;gA YﬁD~ RE &Es EEVE EVESYMEe i N4 ?;ZF-;EJ Ht b R £
RS EERWNIE K B T TSR BRI O RN BE B < e iK%
WO R BRSEN M W mE  mp mom
AR Wk T BN PUSERE EEEEACHENE EERE BE R &

& ﬂi?%i‘fk 1B BRI AEEEIRN JER W#’f% S R AOEER PMIERE B R R e
HAE F EERBERREE BRI EER SR ﬂinﬂE 2 IHBAERE SR e B (R 12
1% @(7ﬁﬁ$“$f*§?ﬂ?%?“ EEREIRN JER HEA E A EERAGREN HPERE B B T BURER R
PE O 4 HURIR RUERENBIR i MeREEmREE <F§ g & ’fa’ﬁfﬁ@ﬁl&k({ M B EE ERE RER
P B 4 ERE RARMERR BRI SRR RUSRENE B A VERINRREEMTEEN: M B O s
nﬁ’r} BEVIRIA & AR T BARAE S BN SR RGP R
A BB R BEEAGRIE G ER BHR i v fROTUN BEED S SN B MOREER AR HIPEREE
a4l Efﬁﬂ A s MM NE CBORIER N EiwEER ‘E{ﬁl EEER Bl E "Fﬂaz B HE

UEAEEL WOHE A RERSTUOE B BRI @@ B MRS R Y B
A REUBEEE *szs?%ﬁﬂ ER ﬁmﬁ Wz AR5z EE A BUR | L7 - Eﬁz(” Tﬁﬂ}? N
Ul EES R B SUREGERN 5 TR 7ff” 2ONgK U ot T S MREE WBEOR U SRR

S MEERY) M MRt WD A WM i B I tF,TF?EAJE}ﬁE,ﬁEW R B 7 SR s R
FEATBI AR N DR BRI R R SOOI HERIE % % W
wOHIRMEBRPNE WE S e IRREALEER R W?ﬁ?ﬁ(ﬂf%ﬁﬁ % ORI ”T{Iﬁ%?}‘%ffﬁ%‘fﬁ{

%M E BB HACE A RHMCENCRER M I EESEIGEENE W RN Y EEETT M R

HRRER AR IR @ﬁiﬁ?@*ﬁ%ﬁi I EMTE R 5 EED REHEL SRR ol EHE A ﬁﬁ‘?ﬁﬂ?{ A -

Tﬁmﬁ’ﬂ £ E‘Hﬁﬂp)‘mﬂﬁxﬂﬁ% S R U OER ARSI G B T R Iﬁﬂﬁﬂﬂﬂﬁl W ERT
oM B Gi BRI DN MR Bt BEE (E‘ﬁ?&%ﬁ'@ HE B ORBEEE F A WRE (EH
# *H"ﬁ%?%w IR £ M AW B WO BB 4 BE WEBAGRN g BB B JURSEUERY

EE A ROERIFE ONE BORER BAE RS O B BERsE He % EREAZEIEY) EIRAIEEE
i Jﬁﬁﬁzfi%% R EAAEE R A EM WEE RN M ENEE IR BUGR S

ARSI (ﬁﬁéﬁ@gﬂﬁﬂﬁ’fﬂ&nﬁ&ﬁiﬁiﬁ B PIEEEAOR IR "ﬁﬁ ‘E{‘*SZ ﬁ&fﬁ%%ﬁﬂﬁ%‘?ﬁ?ﬁﬁ OB EE BB
BUENURE B BRI EROEARIE NEEEREERER B RRE MYNEMEEHR MREERE RE R CPRNEER

VVVVV VRO miThE IR - iL#iwﬁZTEM‘( FERR %ETU}’E Hﬁ BT mEE A ERATERIM ®
FEBACEE MERE RE B W% RIS ﬂ

AR {(El% BN ?ﬁﬂaz T*ﬁi'ﬁ (%S* 1@? O SEALEE B % B B F AhEiEw

%ﬂ@ BEOUE Y TR g R Wﬂ?ﬁ?fﬂi{mmﬂﬁiﬁﬁ (Fﬂﬁﬁ\%#‘
N T NG R T

E Ev Xf/‘b‘ T ER RENE RE & E s e my EBENNR
(ﬁ%ﬁéﬁﬁ%?ﬂ#ﬁklﬁ%nm AR R s, (8 %(HEFJ BB i ﬂ%m
IR HRR R BE e e GEHE ORI I HERE F'n:'@i‘/\ff-%ﬂﬂﬁﬂ’éﬁ?ﬁ%(niﬁ
SIE  HEIE EHSORE HhkE i1 &t WER R DE
- EWE MET EHME\:?: BERTHE
AL M T "‘Uﬁ?{%ﬁ&}ﬁ% HEE H%fr FEREFE BN @ISR EEER R 9T Al E
T = N[ S S - IR BB TR B e LR
R AGRORSEONIETER R AR MRS *ﬂ‘xﬂ‘“ 7 B 2 afiE EL
2 Emﬁiﬁ'ﬁiﬁﬂ A J8 b Exkpovts 5 XM WIRHE PHE RRE T RSE
Bk e WElE & Teﬁﬁa (ﬁ@(“ffriﬁk JELY RS SHIE ok Wit 18 H IEZIERK 5
s AR 18 BYILE B S ALTIE MBS EIEE N R (?ll?ﬂ[i?‘l@ﬁ%‘(uiﬂ%%l] T viE o {5
we %M«.i%é % W JEERR Pdﬂ“[%ﬂﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁ%lﬁ%ﬁﬁiﬁ%xﬁﬁ T mEs EEEE s
RS MR T OMIRIRIER HifzZ 2% 3 R I . ® WAREISE BB MO REORSE (IERE AR
HIE R OB A R W ORIRER W B & Wi b & KEK 15 ﬁi{%ﬁﬁ bR A B
fiem Rtk TELHRI W T OUHES M 45&5:'1 WO R wE R ER
KitE+ 90 ME B wZ P BURMREBIRIELEYS #tn ML ORER EEe o B ?I-Eﬁt&ﬂ B R


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@WAMSG02.WA.GOV
mailto:ben.serr@doh.wa.gov

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

		From

		Dusty Pilkington

		To

		Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader; 'jessica@yakama.com'; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'; 'johnson@yakama.com'; 'enviroreview@yakama.com'; 'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW'; 'Downes, Scott G (DFW'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW'; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH'; 'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; 'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; 'rivers@dnr.wa.gov'; 'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com'; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil'; 'tribune@nkctribune.com'; 'terry@nkctribune.com'; 'Joanna Markell'; 'lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org'; Karen Hodges; 'PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov'; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson; Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)'; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; 'White, Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <Irrrigation District'; 'chandod@eastonsd.org'; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org'

		Cc

		Lindsey Ozbolt

		Recipients

		kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us; julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us; lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us; patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us; candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us; jessica@yakama.com; jmarvin@yakama.com; johnson@yakama.com; enviroreview@yakama.com; separegister@ecy.wa.gov; sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov; gcle461@ecy.wa.gov; Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov; Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; sepa@dahp.wa.gov; mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us; Russell.Mau@DOH.WA.GOV; ben.serr@doh.wa.gov; cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; brooksideconsulting@gmail.com; Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; tribune@nkctribune.com; terry@nkctribune.com; jmarkell@kvnews.com; lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org; karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us; PrilucJ@wsdot.wa.gov; becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov; Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov; taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us; tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us; Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov; Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov; Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us; seemillerj@kvfr.org; lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; jwiseman@snoqualmiepassfirerescue.org; chandod@eastonsd.org; simonettam@eastonsd.org; lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW"; "Downes, Scott G (DFW"; "Renfrow, Brent D (DFW"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:51 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW' <mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov>

'Downes, Scott G (DFW' <mailto: Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>

'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW' <mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:Jennifer.Nelson@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov
mailto:Brent.Renfrow@dfw.wa.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "SEPA (DAHP"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:50 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:

'SEPA (DAHP' <mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:sepa@dahp.wa.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "brooksideconsulting@gmail.com”
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:50 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com' <mailto:brooksi deconsulting@gmail.com>
Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:brooksideconsulting@gmail.com

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: “"terry@nkctribune.com"”; "tribune@nkctribune.com"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:49 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'terry@nkctribune.com' <mailto:terry @nkctribune.com>

‘tribune@nkctribune.com' <mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:terry@nkctribune.com
mailto:tribune@nkctribune.com

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov"; "rivers@dnr.wa.gov"; “cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:49 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'becky.kennedy @dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:becky.kennedy @dnr.wa.gov>

'rivers@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov>

‘cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov' <mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov
mailto:rivers@dnr.wa.gov
mailto:cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV; "Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov"; "acle461@ecy.wa.gov"; "sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov";
"separeqgister@ecy.wa.gov"

Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:48 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
lowh461@ECY .WA.GOV

'Gary.Graff @ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:Gary.Graff @ecy.wa.gov>

'gcled61@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>

'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov>

'separegi ster@ecy.wa.gov' <mailto:separegister @ecy.wa.gov>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:gcle461@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov
mailto:separegister@ecy.wa.gov

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "chandod@eastonsd.org"; ""simonettam@eastonsd.org"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:48 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
‘chandod@eastonsd.org' <mailto:chandod@esastonsd.org>

'simonettam@eastonsd.org' <mailto:simonettam@eastonsd.org>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:chandod@eastonsd.org
mailto:simonettam@eastonsd.org

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "jessica@yakama.com"”; "enviroreview@yakama.com"; "johnson@yakama.com"”; "jmarvin@yakama.com"
Subject: Relayed: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:47 AM

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the destination server:
'jessica@yakama.com' <mailto:jessica@yakama.com>

‘enviroreview@yakama.com' <mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com>

'johnson@yakama.com' <mailto:johnson@yakama.com>

'jmarvin@yakama.com' <mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:jessica@yakama.com
mailto:enviroreview@yakama.com
mailto:johnson@yakama.com
mailto:jmarvin@yakama.com

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: "lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org"

Subject: Undeliverable: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:46 AM

Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven.msg
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mailto:MicrosoftExchange329e71ec88ae4615bbc36ab6ce41109e@KittitasCounty.onmicrosoft.com
mailto:lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org

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







 




Greetings. I am requesting comments on this Zoning Setback Variance Anyone with an interest can comment, and the comment period ends

July 7th, 2018.  Click the links below to view information on the permit.






 




VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven(County Departments)




VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven (Outside County Network)-






 




 






 







 




 






 







 




 






Dusty Pilkington




Planner I




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




message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14 
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From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Lindsey Ozbolt; Tristen Lamb; Kim Dawson; Lisa Lawrence
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:38 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Lindsey Ozbolt (lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Tristen Lamb (tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Kim Dawson (kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Lisa Lawrence (lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisalawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:tristen.lamb@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Kim Dawson

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Automatic reply: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:38 AM

I am currently out of the office until Monday, June 25th. If you need immediate assistance please call 509-962-
7525.

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=COURTHSE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KIM
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Mike Flory; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa lammarino
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:38 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Mike Flory (mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Julie Kjorsvik (julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Lisalammarino (lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lisa.iammarino@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Karen Hodges; Holly Erdman; Candie Leader
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:38 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Karen Hodges (karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Holly Erdman (Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Candie Leader (candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:karen.hodges@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:Holly.erdman@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Microsoft Outlook

To: Taylor Gustafson; Patti Johnson
Subject: Delivered: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 8:39:38 AM

Y our message has been delivered to the following recipients:

Taylor Gustafson (taylor.gustaf son@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:taylor.gustaf son@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Patti Johnson (patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us) <mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:/O=KITTITAS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MICROSOFTEXCHANGE329E71EC88AE4615BBC36AB6CE41109E
mailto:taylor.gustafson@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:patti.johnson@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:16:10 PM
Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven NOA Leagal.pdf

VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven NOA Ledgal.doc

Megan,

Could you run this for Friday, June 22792

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
mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice of Application
Warmenhoven Setback Variance
VA-18-00003

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that David Warmenhoven, landowner, submitted a Setback
Variance application on June 6", 2018, pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on
approximately 0.17 acre of land that is zoned Residential. The application was deemed
complete on June 15", 2018. The subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of
Snoqualmie Drive in the Snogualmie Limited Area of More Intensive Rural Development, in a
portion of section 15, T 22N, R11 E, WM. Map number 22-11-15020-0001. As stated, the
variance is requested to accommodate a single family residence, utility rights of way, and snow
removal.

Any person desiring to express their views or to be notified of the action taken on this
application should contact Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS). The
submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the
Community Development Services office between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm at 411 N. Ruby Street,
Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926, or on the CDS website at
http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx.

Phone: 509-962-7079.

Please send any comments regarding this application prior to July 7", 2018 to Kittitas County
Community Development Services, 411 N Ruby St, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. Attention:
Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner.

Notice of Application: Wednesday June 22nd, 2018

Application Received: Wednesday, June 6th, 2018
Application Complete: Friday, June 15", 2018

Dated:

Publish Daily Record: June 22" 2018
Publish NKC Tribune: June 28", 2018



http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx




Notice of Application


Warmenhoven Setback Variance


VA-18-00003

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that David Warmenhoven, landowner, submitted a Setback Variance application on  June 6th,  2018, pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on approximately 0.17 acre of land that is zoned Residential. The application was deemed complete on June 15th, 2018. The subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of Snoqualmie Drive in the Snoqualmie Limited Area of More Intensive Rural Development, in a  portion of section 15, T 22N,  R11 E, WM. Map number 22-11-15020-0001. As stated, the variance is requested to accommodate a single family residence, utility rights of way, and snow removal. 

Any person desiring to express their views or to be notified of the action taken on this application should contact Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS).  The submitted application and related filed documents may be examined by the public at the Community Development Services office between 8:00 am and 5:00 pm at 411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926, or on the CDS website at http://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx.

Phone: 509-962-7079.


Please send any comments regarding this application prior to July 7th, 2018 to Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411 N Ruby St, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. Attention: Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner. 

Notice of Application:
 Wednesday June 22nd, 2018


Application Received:
 Wednesday, June 6th, 2018


Application Complete: 
 Friday, June 15th, 2018

Dated: 

Publish Daily Record:  
 June 22nd, 2018

Publish NKC Tribune: 
 June 28th, 2018


From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dave Warmenhoven"

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:00:29 PM

Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Deemed Complete.pdf

Dear Mr. Warmenhoven,

Find attached notification that the variance application has been deemed complete. A hard copy is
en route via US Mail.

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

411 N. Ruby St. Suite 2 Ellensburg WA 98926

cds@co kittitas.wa.us
KITTITAS COUNTY Office 509-962-7506
Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax 509-962-7682

June 15" 2018

David Warmenhoven
5139 NE 8 PI
Renton, WA 98059

RE: Warmenhoven rear setback variance application (VA-18-00003)

Dear Applicant,

Kittitas County Community Development Services received an Administrative Setback Variance request on June 6th, 2018
to reduce the required 25 foot front yard setback to 15 feet. The request is stated as necessary to accommodate existing road
and utility rights of way. The subject property is zoned Residential. This parcel (43 8535) is located in the Ellensburg at
Assessor’s map number 22-11-15050-0135. Your application has been determined complete as of April 13® 2018.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:

1. A Notice of Application will be published in the newspaper and sent to all adjoining property owners,
governmental agencies, and interested persons. This includes a 15 day comment period.

2. Consideration of written comments from all adjoining property owners, governmental agencies, and interested
persons.

3. A decision will be issued based upon comments received, and the proposal’s consistency with Kittitas County
Code 17.84, along with any other applicable codes and statutes.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached at (509) 962-7079, or by e-mail at
dusty.pilkington(@co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

D Wb Moo

Dusty Pilkington
Planner I

Community Planning Building Inspection Plan Review Administration Permit Services Code Enforcement






From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:33:28 AM

Attachments: CORRECTED 2 - AD1792777_inl.pdf

Thanks Dusty!
Sorry - one more proof, attached.

Have a good one!

Megan Woodruff

Legal Specialist / Advertising Assistant
Daily Record, Ellensburg
mwoodruff@kvnews.com
legals@kvnews.com

(509) 925-1414, ext. 253

Please note my new office hours:
MON-THURS: 7:00am-6:00pm

On FRIDAYS: If you have an immediate need,
please email Robyn Smith (rsmith@kvnews.com)
or call (509) 925-1414, Extension 230.

Thank youl

LEGAL Submission & Approval Deadlines
_If istpublication datelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Em1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 512.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and amall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:22 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/0 IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES
PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204
(509)925-1414
Fax (509)925-5696

ORDER CONFIRMATION

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 07/26/18 08:30 by mwol8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1792777 Status: New WHOLD
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Start: 07/27/2018  Stop: 07/27/2018
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2 Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 STD6 2.00 X 4.38 Words: 232

Total STD6 8.76

Class: 0001 LEGAL NOTICES
Rate: LEG2 Cost: 76.47
# Affidavits: 1

Contact: STEPH MIFFLIN Ad Descrpt: N/DEC VA-18-00003 WARMENH
Phone: (509)962-7506 Given by: DUSTY PILKINGTON

Fax#: P.O. #: VA1800003/PILKINGTON

Email: jeff._watson@co.kittitas.wa.u Created: mwol8 07/25/18 16:42
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 07/26/18 08:30

PUB ZONE EDT TP RUN DATES
DR A 97 S 07/27
DRWN LEG2 97 S 07/27

AUTHORIZATION

Under this agreement rates are subject to change with 30 days notice. In the
event of a cancellation before schedule completion, 1 understand that the
rate charged will be based upon the rate for the number of insertions used.

Quote from Daily Record/Kittitas County Publishing (509) 925-1414
This ad will run as quoted unless cancellation is received. Please contact
your sales rep 24 hours prior to first run date to cancel order.

Name (print or type) Name (signature)

(CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE)





DAILY RECORD/KITTITAS PUB
C/0 IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES
PO BOX 1570
POCATELLO ID 83204
(509)925-1414
Fax (509)925-5696

ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)
Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 07/26/18 08:30 by mwol8

Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1792777 Status: New WHOLD WHOL

Notice of Decision
Warmenhoven Setback Variance
VA-18-00003

Pursuant to RCW 36.70B.130 and KCC 15A.06, notice is hereby
given that Kittitas County did on July 27th, 2018 approve a Setback
Variance pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on approximately 1
acre of land that is zoned Residential. The request is stated as
necessary to facilitate utility rights of way and snow removal. The
subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of Snoqualmie Drive,
in Section 15,T22N,R11E,WM. Map number 22-11-15050-0135.

A copy of the Kittitas County Findings of Fact and other related file
documents may be examined at Kittitas County Community
Development Services, 411 N. Ruby Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA
98926, or online at https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-
use/default.aspx under “Setback Variances”. = Community
Development Services can be reached at (509) 962-7506.

Kittitas County Code (Chapter 15A.07.010) stipulates that an appeal
of this land use decision must be filed within 10 (ten) working days
by submitting specific factual objections and a fee of $1400.00 to
the Kittitas County Board of Commissioners at 205 West 5th, Room
108 Ellensburg, WA 98926. The appeal deadline for this project is
August 10th, 2018 at 5:00 p.m.

Notice of Application: Wednesday, June 22nd, 2018
Application Received: Wednesday, June 6th, 2018
Application Complete: Friday, June 15th, 2018
Notice of Decision: Friday, June 27th, 2018

Dated: Friday, June 27th, 2018
Publish Daily Record: Friday, June 27th, 2018
Publish NKC Tribune: Thursday, August 2nd, 2018







Megan,

Thanks for catching that. It is supposed to be “July 27t

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:08 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven

| just noticed something in the first sentence:

"May July 27th"

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
| Ifist publication datelsa... | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

CEADLINE FOR SUEBMISSHON  12pm FRI 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 13pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Jpm FRI  1lam MON 1iam TUE 1lam WED 1iam THU 1ilam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall to send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publication date



mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:legals@kvnews.com
mailto:rsmith@kvnews.com

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:06 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven

Megan,
Looks good!
Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:55 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven

Thanks for the quick response, Dusty!

How does this corrected version look?

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

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI . 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and eamall 1o send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, memo bill, and original tear sheet will ba sent to you soon
after the last publlcation date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:52 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven

Megan,
There is one correction | have already found. The Township and Range needs to be T22N, R11E.
Thanks!

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:51 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003
Warmenhoven

Hi Dusty!
Please see attached for your legal proof scheduled to run on July 27.
Please let me know if you approve.

Thank you!

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
| If1stpublicationdatelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 13pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI  1lam MON 11am TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is $12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheat will be sent to you scon
after the last publication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:39 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Greetings. Could you run this one for Friday, July 27th?

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

message id: 38eb45916c6dchbdac24bb8719d004al4



From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Megan Woodruff"

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, July 26, 2018 8:22:18 AM

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

Greetings. Could you run this one for Friday, July 27t?

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
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004ald



From: Megan Woodruff

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:07:43 PM

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
| I 1st publication datelsa.. | Mon | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLUNE FOR SUEMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL 3pmFRI 1lam MON 11am TUE 1lam WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is S12.75 per column inch

MEW CUSTOMERS  prepayrment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone numbear, and amall to send the proof to

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
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 5:06:19 PM

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
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:55:31 PM

Attachments: CORRECTED - AD1792777_inl.pdf

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

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 07/25/18 16:54 by mwol8
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1792777 Status: New WHOLD
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Start: 07/27/2018  Stop: 07/27/2018
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2 Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 STD6 2.00 X 4.51 Words: 233

Total STD6 9.02

Class: 0001 LEGAL NOTICES
Rate: LEG2 Cost: 78.74
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
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 07/25/18 16:54

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
given that Kittitas County did on May July 27th, 2018 approve a
Setback Variance pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on
approximately 1 acre of land that is zoned Residential. The request
is stated as necessary to facilitate utility rights of way and snow
removal. The subject property is parcel # 438535 located off of
Snoqualmie Drive, in Section 15,T22N,R11E,WM. Map number 22-
11-15050-0135.

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
use/default.aspx under “Setback Variances”. ~ Community
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
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:52:31 PM

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

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1792777 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Wednesday, July 25, 2018 4:51:16 PM

Attachments: AD1792777_inl.pdf

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

Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 07/25/18 16:49 by mwol8
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
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 07/25/18 16:48

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
Snoqualmie Drive, in Section 15,T22N,11E,WM. Map number 22-
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

From: Chelsea Benner

To: "davew@momentumpower.com"

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt; Dusty Pilkington

Subject: VA-18-00003

Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 11:19:16 AM

Attachments: VA-18-00002 Warmenhoven Transmittal of Comments Sianed.pdf

Good Morning,
Please see the attached letter in regards to your variance application VA-18-00003. Please let me

know if you have any questions.
Thank youl!

Chielsea Benner

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KI’IT]TAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities™ Fax (509) 962-7682

=
KITTTTAS COUNTY

July 10, 2018

David Warmenhoven
5139 NE 8™ PI
Renton, WA

98059

RE: Transmittal of Comments — VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Variance Transmittal of Comments
Dear Mr. Warmenhoven,

Enclosed are the comments received regarding the Warmenhoven Setback Variance during the comment period:

June 22, 2018 Mike Flory, Kittitas County Building Official
June 26™, 2018 Holly Erdman, Public Health

Please note that any comments received during the last few days of the comment period will be transmitted to you the week
of July 16™, 2018 as the staff planner assigned to this project is out of the office until then.

Please review all comments and notify me of any questions. Staff is reviewing comments and will notify you if any further
information is necessary prior to making a decision. Dusty Pilkington, Staff Planner, be issuing a decision based on the

comments received.

Sincerely,

CheKea
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506 (f) 509-962-7682
chelsea.benner@co kittitas.wa.us

enner

CC: Lindsey Ozbolt, Planning Official via email

COMMUNITY PLANNING ® BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT * FIRE INVESTIGATION





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

Mice. pLopy

Mike Flory,
Building Official

COMMUNITY PLANNING * BUILDING INSPECTION ® PLAN REVIEW * ADMINISTRATION ® PERMIT SERVICES ® CODE ENFORCEMENT





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

To: Kim Dawson; Julie Kjorsvik; Lisa Iammarino; Lisa Lawrence; Patti Johnson; Candie Leader;
‘jessica@yakama.com’; 'jmarvin@yakama.com'’; ‘johnson@yakama.com’; 'enviroreview@yakama.com';
'separegister@ecy.wa.gov'; 'sepaunit@ecy.wa.gov'; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Renfrow, Brent D (DFW';
'‘Downes, Scott G (DFW'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW'; 'SEPA (DAHP'; Mike Flory; 'Mau, Russell E (DOH';
'ben.serr@doh.wa.gov'; 'cindy.preston@dnr.wa.gov'; rivers@dnr.wa.gov';
'brooksideconsulting@gmail.com’; 'Deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil’; 'tribune@nkctribune.com’;
'terry@nkctribune.com’; 'Joanna Markell'; "lonnie_allphin@ksd403.0rg'; Karen Hodges;
'Priluc@wsdot.wa.goVv'; 'becky.kennedy@dnr.wa.gov'; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; Taylor Gustafson;
Tristen Lamb; 'Gary.Graff@ecy.wa.gov'; 'Nelson, Jennifer L (DFW)"; Holly Erdman; Joe Seemiller; 'White,
Lori (ECY)'; 'Fire District> <Irrrigation District’; 'chandod@eastonsd.org’; 'simonettam@eastonsd.org'
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Greetings. | am requesting comments on this Zoning Setback Variance Anyone with an interest can

comment, and the comment period ends July 7t 2018, Click the links below to view information on
the permit.

YA-18-00003 Warmenhoven(County Departments)






From: Dusty Pilkington

To: Chelsea Benner

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:45:46 AM
Chelses,

Follow the link to the Warmenhoven Setback Variance. The draft of the Transmittal of Comments
letter is in the Planner’s Workfile. So far, all we have gotten are Building and Health Comments.

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
mailto:chelsea.benner@co.kittitas.wa.us
file:////fileserver-03/teams/CDS/Projects/Variances/Variances/VA%202018/VA-18-00003%20Warmenhoven
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Dusty Pilkington

To: "Dave Warmenhoven"

Cc: Chelsea Benner

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Date: Tuesday, July 03, 2018 10:28:58 AM

Mr. Warmenhoven,

During our conversation this morning, | forgot what week it is. | will be out of the office all next

week, from July 9t to the 13t My colleague, Chelsea Benner, will be sending you the comments on
the proposed variance and you can prepare any responses you would like to provide us. | will

continue working on the variance when | return that following Monday, July 15t

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
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From: Jana Stoner

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Monday, June 25, 2018 3:07:55 PM

Y es, that's the date. We'll add that in. Thank you!
Sent from my iPhone

On Jun 25, 2018, at 8:22 AM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Jana,

Make that the date of publication, June 28th, if  am reading my calendar correctly.
Thanks,

Dusty

From: Jana Stoner [mailto:jana@nkctribune.com]
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 12:53 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: NKC Tribune Advertising
Subject: RE: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Hi Dusty,

Did you want a particular date added to thislegal notice at the bottom? It just
says, "Dated: " after the Application Completeinfo.

Let me know by end of day Tuesday.
Thanks,

Jana

Jana Stoner, publisher

jana @nkctribune.com

- NORTHERN KITTITAS COUNTY TRIBUNE
- U.K.C. BUILDERS' PLANNING GUIDE
- EXPLORE! CENTRAL CASCADES Visitor/Newcomer Area Guide

807 W. Davis St., suite 101-A
P.O. Box 308
Cle Elum, WA 98922

(509) 674-2511 ext. 206


mailto:jana@nkctribune.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:jana@nkctribune.com
mailto:jana@nkctribune.com

www.NKCTribune.com

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchbdac24bb8719d004al4


http://www.nkctribune.com/

From: Terry Hamberg

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:15:20 AM

No worries; it's a busy time we have al been there. Thanks for sending.

OnJun 21, 2018, at 10:11 AM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Apologies on the scatterbrained moment. Find it attached.

From: Terry Hamberg [mailto:terry@nkctribune.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:10 AM

To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Hi Dusty — We would be happy to publish, but not file attached. Please resend.

Jana

On Jun 20, 2018, at 3:23 PM, Dusty Pilkington
<dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Cold you publish this for Thursday, June 28™?

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

<V A-18-00003 Warmenhoven NOA Legal .pdf><V A-18-00003 Warmenhoven
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From: Mike Flory

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: AU-18-00001 North Fork Ranch Notice of Decision
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:41:10 PM

Oops, meant for the VA-18-00003 variance.

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

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:41 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: RE: AU-18-00001 North Fork Ranch Notice of Decision

Dusty,
Please see attached comments.

Best regards,

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

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:46 AM

To: 'Mau, Russell E (DOH'; RichElliott; ‘gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; Mike Flory; Joe Seemiller; Holly Erdman
Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: AU-18-00001 North Fork Ranch Notice of Decision

Please find attached the Notice of Decision, along with the Findings and Conditions.

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
Date: Friday, June 22, 2018 3:40:33 PM

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

mike.flory@co kittitas.wa.us

P: 509.933.8222

F: 509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Dusty Pilkington

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:46 AM

To: 'Mau, Russell E (DOH'; RichElliott; 'gcle461@ecy.wa.gov'; Mike Flory; Joe Seemiller; Holly Erdman
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
Subject: Re: Confirmation: Ad 1779278 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 10:53:31 AM

Thank you, Dusty!

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
| if1stpublicationdatelsa.. | MoN | TuE | wep | THU | Fm1 | saT |

DEADLINE FOR SUBMISSION  12pm FRI | 12pm FRI | 12pm MON 12pm TUES |12pm WED 12pm THU
DEADLINE FOR APPROVAL Ipm FRI  1lam MON 11lam TUE 11am WED 1lam THU 1lam FRI

COST open rate for legals is 51275 per column inch

JEW CUSTOMERS  prepayment is reguired for new customers - please include a billing address,
phone number, and emall te send the proof to

AFFIDAVITS & TEAR SHEETS  an affidavit, mamo bill, and original tear sheet will be sent to you soon
after the last publlication date

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:10 AM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1779278 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-
00003 Warmenhoven

Megan,
Please find attached the signed legal proof for VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven.

The second one will be forthcoming.


mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com
mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Thanks,

Dusty

From: Megan Woodruff [mailto:mwoodruff@kvnews.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:15 PM

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1779278 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003
Warmenhoven

Greetings Dusty!
Please see attached for the first of two legal proofs coming your way - scheduled for June 22.
Please reply back with a final approval by 11:00am June 21.

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
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 3:16 PM

To: Megan Woodruff

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven

Megan,

Could you run this for Friday, June 22"9?

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

Subject: RE: Confirmation: Ad 1779278 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:10:24 AM

Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Sianed Leaal Proof.pdf

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
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KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
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C/0 IDAHO STATE JOURNAL RECEIVABLES
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ORDER CONFIRMATION (CONTINUED)
Salesperson: MEGAN WOODRUFF Printed at 06/20/18 17:04 by mwol8

Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1779278 Status: New WHOLD WHOI

Notice of Application
Warmenhoven Setback Variance
VA-18-00003

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that David Wammenhoven, landowner,
submitted a Setback Variance application on June 6th, 2018,
pursuant to Kittitas County Code 17.84 on approximately 0.17 acre
of land that is zoned Residential. The application was deemed
complete on June 15th, 2018. The subject property is parcel #
438535 located off of Snoqualmie Drive in the Snoqualmie Limited
Area of More Intensive Rural Development, in a portion of section
15, T 22N, R11 E, WM. Map number 22-11-15020-0001. As stated,
the variance is requested to accommodate a single family
residence, utility rights of way, and snow removal,

Any person desiring to express their views or to be notified of the
action taken on this application should contact Kittitas County
Community Development Services (CDS). The submitted
application and related filed documents may be examined by the
public at the Community Development Services office between 8:00
am and 5:00 pm at 411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA
98926, or on the CDs website at

http://www.co kittitas wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx.

Phone: 509-962-7079.

Please send any comments regarding this application prior to July
7th, 2018 to Kittitas County Community Development Services, 411
N Ruby St, Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA. Attention: Dusty Pilkington,
Staff Planner.

Notice of Application: Wednesday June 22nd, 2018
Application Received: Wednesday, June 6th, 2018
Application Complete: Friday, June 15th, 2018
Dated:

Publish Daily Record: June 22nd, 2018
Publish NKC Tribune: June 28th, 2018











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

Could you run this for Friday, June 22nd?

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

Subject: Confirmation: Ad 1779278 for KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES / Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven
Date: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:15:39 PM

Attachments: AD1779278_inl.pdf

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
Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1779278 Status: New WHOLD
KC COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES Start: 06/22/2018 Stop: 06/22/2018
411 N. RUBY ST, SUITE 2 Times Ord: 1 Times Run: ***
ELLENSBURG WA 98926 STD6 2.00 X 4.87 Words: 237

Total STD6 9.74

Class: 0001 LEGAL NOTICES
Rate: LEG2 Cost: 85.03
# Affidavits: 1

Contact: STEPH MIFFLIN Ad Descrpt: N/APP VA-18-00003 WARMENH
Phone: (509)962-7506 Given by: DUSTY PILKINGTON

Fax#: P.O. #: VA1800003/PILKINGTON

Email: jeff._.watson@co.kittitas.wa.u Created: mwol8 06/20/18 16:56
Agency: Last Changed: mwol8 06/20/18 17:04

PUB ZONE EDT TP RUN DATES
DR A 97 S 06/22
DRWN LEG2 97 S 06/22

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

Acct #: 84329 Ad #: 1779278 Status: New WHOLD WHOL

Notice of Application
Warmenhoven Setback Variance
VA-18-00003

NOTICE IS HEREBY given that David Warmenhoven, landowner,
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
residence, utility rights of way, and snow removal.

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
98926, or on the CDS website at
http://www.co kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/default.aspx.

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
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From: Dave Warmenhoven

To: Dusty Pilkington

Subject: Re: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Deemed Complete
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 4:26:36 PM

Dusty -

Thanks for your work on this. Have a good weekend!
Dave Warmenhoven
Get Outlook for i0OS

From: Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Sent: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:39:21 PM

To: 'Dave Warmenhoven'

Subject: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Deemed Complete

Find attached a corrected version of the Deemed Complete Letter. A hard copy is en route via US
Mail.

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
Date: Friday, June 15, 2018 3:39:22 PM
Attachments: VA-18-00003 Warmenhoven Corrected.pdf

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

cds@co.kittitas.wa.us

Office 509-962-7506

Building Partnerships - Building Communities Fax 509-962-7682

June 15% 2018

David Warmenhoven
5139 NE 8" P1
Renton, WA 98059

RE: Warmenhoven rear setback variance application (VA-18-00003): Corrected

Dear Applicant,

Kittitas County Community Development Services received an Administrative Setback Variance request on June 6th, 2018
to reduce the required 25 foot rear yard setback to 15 feet. The request is stated as necessary to accommodate existing road
and utility rights of way. The subject property is zoned Residential. This parcel (438535) is located in the Ellensburg at
Assessor’s map number 22-11-15050-0135. Your application has been determined complete as of June 15™, 2018.

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








